Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 34707
MLA Name: Robinson, Selina VM150081 Claim Date: July 20, 2015
Constituency: Coquitlam - Maillalldville
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly _
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: ~ Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
July 20, 2015 31(km) $16.12
to Helijet
July 21, 2015 31(km) $16.12
from Helijet
July 20, 2015 Airfare - oneway $199.00'\
July 20, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 21, 2015 Ferry $16.70’\
July 21, 2015 MLA Perfiem - Victoria $61.00 \
July 22, 2015 Public Transportation $7.25
Total Payable $377.19
Date 29 Jul 2015 Signature
certified .r.f;nf the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordaice
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>

Sent: July-21-15 11:29 AM
To: E—
Subject: HeliJet Internatipnal Inc. - Reservation -inerary

3 | 20 Jul 2015 - VANCOUVER HARBOUR | VICTORIA HARBOUR |

Cha

Description

19 Jul 2015| ROBINSON, SELINA - FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 | 9.48 | 199.00|
189.52 | 9.48 199.00 ‘

Amount PO Number Receipt | A

14Jul2015] Visa | Selina Robinson| VI | 388.00 | 396435 :030668:237c92::N:NNE
21Jul2015|  Visa | Selina Robinson| VI |-199.00 396435 | Y:030668:23e7¢92::N:NNN |
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet

International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S - Standby

Passenger Travel Information: |
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type:




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34512
MLA Name: Robinson, Selina \Y\M150081 Claim Date: June 16, 2015
Constituency: Coquitlam - Maillardville

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislat)ve Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: Travel to Caucus meetings

Date Expenses Amount

June 16, 2015 Public Trjnsportatlon $2.75

June 16, 2015 Public Transportation $4.00~"

June 17, 2015 Public Transportation $4.00,~
Total Payable $10.75

XODINSOM, DElNg VIV 1DUUG |
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date 21 Jul 2015
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